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Miranda, Ricardo

From: Miranda, Ricardo

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Fox, James M; Hankinson, D'andra A

Cc: Sal Viola; Jerry Gross; Shahriar, Sajid A; Horton, Kimberly A; Bland, Crystal A

Subject: 5 U.S.C. § 7114 Request for Information #1 for Flexiplace Policy Mid-Term Bargaining

Attachments: 5 USC 7114 RFI #1 for Flexiplace Policy Mid-Term Bargaining - FINAL 1-26-22.pdf

Jim and Dee Dee: 

Please be advised that I am currently writing an Unfair Labor Practice (ULP) Grievance of the Parties 

pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 7116(d), 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(9), 5 U.S.C. § 7121(b)(1)(C)(i), Article 51, Sections 

51.01(3)(b) and 51.15 due to the Agency’s failure to timely furnish the documentation requested in 

order for the Union to be able to formulate bargaining proposals and counterproposals for the 

Flexiplace Policy negotiations.  

Sincerely, 

Ricardo Miranda 

Chief Negotiator, Flexiplace Policy 

AFGE Council 222 Chief Steward  
###Phone No. Removed 

“It was the labor movement that helped secure so much of what we take for granted today. The 40-hour work week, the 

minimum wage, family leave, health insurance, Social Security, Medicare, retirement plans. The cornerstones of the 

middle-class security all bear the union label.” –President Barack Obama

From: Miranda, Ricardo  
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:20 PM 
To: Hankinson, D'andra A <Dandra.A.Hankinson@hud.gov> 
Cc: salafge@outlook.com; Jerry Gross <Jerry.Gross@hud.gov>; Shahriar, Sajid A <Sajid.A.Shahriar@hud.gov>; Bland, 
Crystal A <Crystal.A.Bland@hud.gov>; Horton, Kimberly A <Kimberly.A.Horton@hud.gov>; Michalski, Lori A 
<Lori.A.Michalski@hud.gov>; Perez, Michele P <Michele.P.Perez@hud.gov>; Surplus, Lisa <Lisa.Surplus@hud.gov>; 
Patton, Marcus R <Marcus.R.Patton@hud.gov> 
Subject: 5 U.S.C. § 7114 Rquest for InformationI #1 for Flexiplace Policy Mid-Term Bargaining 

Dee Dee: 

Attached please find AFGE Council 222's 5 U.S.C. § 7114(b)(4) Request for Information #1 for the 

Flexiplace Policy Mid-Term Bargaining. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this important matter. 

Sincerely, 

Ricardo Miranda 
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Chief Negotiator, Flexiplace Policy 

AFGE Council 222 

(787) 525-7149 

“It was the labor movement that helped secure so much of what we take for granted today. The 40-hour work week, the 

minimum wage, family leave, health insurance, Social Security, Medicare, retirement plans. The cornerstones of the 

middle-class security all bear the union label.” –President Barack Obama


